
I 

United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Nations 

ASSEMBLEE 
GENERALE 

Third Session 

THIRD COMMITTEE 

SUB-COMMITI'EE 2 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE . ELEVENTH MEETnm 

CONTENTS: 

Held at the Palaia de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Saturday, 6 November 1948, at 3.30 p.m. 

ORIGINAL: ENO..ISH 

Dual distribution 

Draft resolution on aesietance to Palestine refugees (A/c.3/sc.2/4, 
A/c.3/315, A/c.3/318, A/c.3/sc.2/6 and A/c.3/323) {diecueeion continued) 

1. New Zealand and French amendment to the New Zealand and French 

draft resolution (document A/c.3/sc.2/4) 
2, Joint Belgian, Netherlands, United Kinsdom and United States 

draft resolution -- paragraph 9 (document A/C.3/315) 

Chairman: .Mt-. PEREZ CISNEROS Cuba 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writill8, ·1n 

either of the workin8 laneuaaes (English or French), and within two 
working days, to Mi:-. E. De;J.av6!18J', Director, Official Records Division, 

Room 3015, Palaia de.Chaill.ot. C01Tect1ons should be accompanied by 

or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearinB the apFopriate 
symbol number and enclosed in. an envelope marked ''Urgent". Corrections 

can be dealt with more speedily by the services ooncerned if delegations 

will be good enoush also to incorporate them 1n a mimeoSMphed copy 

of the reco:rd. 



A/c.3/sc.2/SP. 11 
Page 2 

At the request of -the Chairman, and in reply to the Egyptian 

representative, Mr. KATZIN (Secretariat) stated that, on the assumption 

that the measures in paragraph 2 and in sub-parasraph (b), in particular, 

of document A/C.323, would be executed, there was no reason why the 

provisions of either the New Zealand and French draft resolution or of 

the four-Power draft resolution could not be applied within the framework 

of the Secretary-General's programme. 

Mr. LUNDE (Norway) supported the principle of distributing the 

expense of assistance to Palestine refugees among all Member States as a 

matter of universal oblieatioo. It was a problem that should affect the 

international conscience and Norwary was prepared to do its part. Should 

the Sub-Committee decide that the total amount of $30,000,000 should not 

be distributed on the basis of the United Nations scale of contributions, 

he would support the New Zealand and Frencp suggestion that the initial 

advance of $5,000,000 should be contributed in that manner. 

Mr. ROUARD (Belgium) expreeoed the view that the Fifth 

Committee was the appropriate body to determine the manner in which 

money should be provided for the Palestine refugees. That ColJllllittee had 

taken a decision on the question and had ma.de it subject to three 

conditions. The second condition was of particular interest to hie 

_ delegation. Should certain Member States assume the responsibility for 

making contributions early in 1949, the problem would, in fact, be solved. 

Mr. T'LAZA (Venezuela.) felt that the Sub-Committee had to decide 

the manner 1n which the initial advance of $5,000,000 would be contributed. 

The four-Power draft resolution had no suggestions to offer 1n that 

respect. In paragraph 3, it stated that contributions could be .made in 

currency or kind, It had to be borne in mind, however, that ·if all 

contributions were made in kind, it would be impossible to reimburse the 

United Nations for the advance of $5,000,000. 

He aJ.so ehel'ed the United Kingdom representative's point of view 

that it was inappropriate to make contributions obligatory for a purely 

humanitarian question and that such a procedure would put certain 

countries in a very difficult position, 
He could not accept the time limit put f orward in the New Zealand 

and French draft resolution and suggested t hat enough should~~ contributed 

to repay the advance of $5,000,000 byl March 1949, Otherwia0, on the 

calculation that there would be t :'. Q, 000 ,: 000 contributed for a period of 

nine months, it could. J:1s."9:i,s ,·,. t,.ha·r.. 

middle of February. 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 11 

Page 3 
In paragraph 3 of the four-Power draft resolution, he proposed tha 

substj_tution of the words "before l Morch 1949 11 ·for ''as soon as possible". 

He also moved the first Venezuelan amena.inent set forth in document 

A/c.3/sc.2/6 and the Venezuelan amendment contained in document A/C.3/318. 

Mr. ·GRUMBACH (Franc€!) said that the substitute New Zealand and 

French amendment had been put forward for two main reasons. It would 

encourage the speedy reimbursement of the United Nations' advance of 

$5,000,000, Unlike the Belgian representative, he considered that the 

Fifth Committee had taken no decision on the financial implications of 

the four-Power draft resolution. Furthermore, there were not sufficient 

guarantees in the Fifth Committee report that the $5,000,000 would be 

aa.vanced, In that regard, he cited the provisions of paragraph 2 of the 

report. 

Secondly, it had to be remembered that a spirit of international 

solidarity did not always prevail. J.RO had been set up to assist the 

victims of the Second World War; France's contribution to that orge.niza­

~ion was almost five times the amount of her contribution to the United 

Nations Organization. He did not draw attention to that fact in a 

complaining or boastful spirit. Only fourteen Members of the _United 

Nati.ons had Joined IBO, however. Member States were now being given 

another opportunity to show a spirit of international solidarity and it 

wa~ perhaps wise to ensure from the start that all nations contributed 

their share to the assistance of the Palestine refugees. 

Yir. SUTCH (New Zealand) had also been disappointed by the 

Fifth Committee's r eport. The words "a sum up to $5,000,000 might be 

ma.de available" were insufficient. The figure of $5,000,000 had been 

arrived at after unofficial consultation with members of the Secretariat. 

They had stated that it might be possible to utilize that sum in other 

currencies besides the American dollar, but too little was known about 

that aspect of the question i'or the Sub-ColllII'ittee to take a final 

decision. 

The French and New Zealand delegations had never suggested that 

$5,000,000. would be needed "in United States currency; they had spoken 

of dollars because that was the currency commonly referred to in the 

United Nations. The United Nations permitted payment in other 

c11.r~encies when it was possibie to utilize them, as for example , with 

1·E,3o.rd to the meoting of the General Assembly. A compulsory contribu­

tion would not necessarily boa dollar contribution. 

/He requested 



He requeated the Secretru.·y-General I a reprcsentc.ti ve to comment on 

that point; and also on the difference between the administrative and 

operational costs of the assistance progrru.aoe, of what the operational 

costs· wouid consist and in whet currencies the administrative costs 

could be paid. 

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated with 

regard to the New Zealand and French amendment (A/c.3/sc.2/4) that the 

first paragraph might prevent some nations from co-operating in the 

progrQJlJIIle of relief for Palestine refugees. Both the four Power draft 

resolution on Palestine refugees (A/C.3/315) end the report of the Fifth 

Committee (A/C.3/323) had been based on the promise that contributions 

would be voluntary. If· the principle of compulsory contributions was 

adopted as suggested by the New Zealand end French amendment (A/c.3/sc.2/4), 

the relief- 1rogrru::t10 Dight be defca.tcd in the General /,ooenbly. The 

USSR representative considered that the Fifth Committee would not have 

agreed to that change. The Fifth Committee had not specified the sum 

of $5,000,000 but rather "a S'Ul!l up to _$5,000,000" (A/c,1/323). 

There were obviously a number of budgetary difficulties with regard 

to a loan-from the Working Capital Fund for the Palestine refugee relief 

progrQJlJIIle. Ho sc.w no reason to complicate the I:1B.tter further by attJmpt­

ing to put the contributions on a compulsory basis, especially since some 

countries had stated that they did not have the necessary dollar credits. 

With regard to the principle of international soHdnrity, the 

ropresento.tive of the USSR considered that the New Zealand and French amend-

~ont would endanger that solidarity rather than strengthen it. To rr.nke 

the contributions compulsory would not provide a solution to the problem, 

which in his opinion could only be settled successfully on the basis of 

Yoluntary contributions. He pointed out that the Fift~ Corr.mi ttee hr.:.d 

agreed that an o.dvance could be made from the Working Cc..pi,'ta.l Fund and 

in oub-po.ragro.phs (t1.), (b} ruid (c) of pcr~aph 2 of its report (A/c.3/323), 

it had specified the conditions under which that loon would be grnnted. 

Perhaps some countries were o.ble to repay the loan in dollar credits, but; 

there was no Justification for attempting to force other countries to do so. 

The USSR favoured the principle of voluntary contributions, because 

those countries which did not have dollar credits should be given the 

freedom to decide their own course of action. It wo.s desirable that o.s 

many countries as possible should to.kc part in tho Palostine rl•:::' ;:;ee r olief 

programme, but if the contributions were made obligatory, the USSR f8lt 

·tho.t many countries might be prevented from collaborating and for tho.t 

/reason 



A/C. 3/SC. 2/SR 11. 
Pnge 5 

reason the USSR delegation would vote a.go.inst paragraph 1 of the New ZeoJ r-ir. 

and French amendment (A/c.3/sc.2/4). 

Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) considered tho.t the Fifth C0piruttoo 

wo.s better able to handle the technical aspects of the question than the 

Sub-Ccr:.mittee. He :pointed out that ho had been one of the first 

reprosontativos in th~ Third Comittee to question whether the loan of' ~ 

$5,000,000 from the Werking CapitoJ. Fund would be sufficiently guaranteed. 

In contrast with opinions which ho.d been previously oxpressed, he 

considered tho.t the Fifth Co:mnittee had given u decision on paragraph 9 of 

doctm.ent A/c.3/315. The discussion in the Sub-Cc!'.ll!littee night have 

arisen duo to the fact that there was a discrepancy between the F'rench 

and English texts of the report cf the Fifth Comittee (A/C.3/323). In 

paragraph 2 the word ''.night" appeared to be an inaccurate tranalcttion 

of the French "pourra", which would seem to indicate that the Co:mIJittee 

had ta..~en a decision. 

With respect to the question of whether or not contributions should 
- . 

be voluntary, he fully understood the purpose of the New Zealand and 

French amendrn~nt which had been intendsd to give a more perfect technicaJ 

basis to the four Power draft resolution, but he was "fro.id that it night 

aJ.ter the general aspect of the work in c.onnexion with the relief operation. 

If the o.nount of $5,000,000 was to be written in the regular budget, he 

would have to consult his GovernDent before taking n decision on the r.ID.tter. 

Mr. KATZIN (Secretnrio.t), in reply to the first point raised •· 

by the representative of New Zealand, stated that the 'figure of *29,500,000 

were based en the report of the Actiilg Mediator, and on tJo basis of 

a careful study, it had been decided nat the figures were well ~ounded. 

A jus+.ification of the Secretariat's plan would, of course, be presented 1 

in broad dP.tail to the Fifth CoI:ltlittee. 

With respect to the second point raised by the New Zealand representa­

tive,he stated that.the sum of $29,500,000 was intended to cover certain 

expenses, such as food, clothing, blankets, shelter, medicj.vee,. sanitm•y 

supplies, transportation, and so on, nentioned by the Acting Mediator in 

his report (A/689). Tl.i:' figure for operational charges had not been 

included in that report. The staff of sixteen now working under the 

Director of Relief were cArr1ing out both administrative and operational 

tasks, but the latter were rather circumscribed because of the heavy load 

of adrrlnistrative duties falling on such a small stuff. A stuff of fifty 

would not be sufficient to ensure the most efficient distribution and use 

of the m,.;:pliea furnished by the Unf ted Nations. The Secretarj at had 

/thoreforA, 



A/c.3/sc.2/SR 11 
Page 6 

the!efore, drawn up a plnn which would ensure c.dequa.te supervision of the 

distribution of supplies, and required that op~rationo.l costs should be 

added to the figure suggested by the Acting Mediator. 

With respect to the third point raised by the representative of 

New Zoalo.nd, he stated that he could.not give an est~te of the final 

costs qf op~~ationnl services, but on the basis of the experience of 

other relief organizations, operating in similar fields, operational 

expenses Ilight aoount to between five and seven and a ho.lf per cent of 

the toto.l cost of the relief progranoe. The extra sun needed for 

administrative and operational ex~enaee would therefore nm.cunt to between 

$1,500,000 and $2,500,000. The question would, however, be discussed 

in the Fifth Co:r:inittee. He specified that adniniatrative costs included 

the expenses for twenty-five staff nenbero, who would servo under the 

Directr':::1 of Refugee Relief. The Fifth Cor.mittee would have the finnl 

decisicn on whether cf.rtnin item provided in the Acting Mediator's 

report_such as transportation should nore correctly be included-under 

operationo.l costs or under supply costs. 

With regard to .the question raised by the representative of New Zealand 

regarding ~he currencies that wo~ld ?e needed,-he stated that he· could 

make no prediction at that time. A considerable an.aunt could, undoubtedly, 

be spent in soft currencies_, but a final eetinate could not be prep8:'ed 

before another month or so. . . 

The me.in aspects of . the report of tho Acting Mediator had been well 

premised; There were -certain necessary additions to be provided for and 

the. Secretary-General's plan had been drawn up accordingly. The Secretariat 

o.lso felt that the Secretary~General's programme could be carried out under 
. . 

the term.s of either resolution under discussion. 

Paragraph l of the New Z'3aland·and French runena.in0nt (contained in 

document A/c.3/sc.2/4) to the N~w Zealand und French .draft resolution 

(A/c.3/sc.2/2) was put to a vote. 

Pc.,ragraph 1 was rejected by 10 votes to 3. 

On the suggestion of Mr. BORISOV {Union of Soviet Socialie~ 

Repub~:: ce), the word ''voluntary" "';18 added before the words "governmental . 

contributions II in paragraph 9 of the four Powei-~draft resolution (A/C~3/3l5) • 

Mr. PLAZA {Venezuela) requested tha.t par"~aph 9 of the four 

Power draft resolution (A/c.3/315) shoulJi b~ vot~d on in two parts, the 

the Words 11-n..-,,..arn-aph 3 11
• paragraph being divided aft T ir- er 

/The _first 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 11 
Page 7 

The first part of paragraph 9 of the f our Power draft resolution, 

as amended, was adopted by 10 vo·~;.:s to none, with 3 al,atentions . .. . • 

The second po.rt cf paragraph 9 of the four Power draft resolution 

(A/c.3/315) reading "before the end of the · period specified in paragraph 

211 was put to a vote. 

The second part of paragraph 9 wus adopted by 11 votes to 1 with 

1 abstention. 

Para.graph 9 as u whole was adopted by 9 votes to none, with 4 abstenti cn:J. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that, as had been previously decide.d, 

the paragraph which had just been approved would appear os paragraph 3. 

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) explained that he hod voted against the 

second part of paragraph 9 for the rensons ~e had given earlier in the 

meeting. 

As a result of the vote that had just been token, Mr, GRUMBACH 

(Fronce), explained that the second paragraph of the New Zealand and French 

draft res olution, would automnticnlly fall, 

The ~eeti!'lB rose at 6.20 p.n. 




